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August 6, 2012
Mazzara & Small, PC
800 Veterans Highway
Suite LL5

Hauppauge, NY 11788

Sent via Fax to (631) 360-0669

Dear Ms. Small,

I sent you three very urgent e mails in Friday. | realize that it was late in the day so you may not have
had a chance to review or answer them that day but as of 5:30 today, | still haven’t received a response

from you.
Please reply to the below questions.

1) Please advise me as to what you feel your role as the attorney for the children is? This should
have been done from at the beginning but better late than never.

2) Please advise me if you have had any ex parte communications with anyone in the court
regarding my case, other than the one that Judge McNulty already acknowledged on the record.

3) Are there any conflicts of interest with you and Judge McNulty? For example any donations to
her campaign or organizations which Judge McNulty may have solicited donations for.

Thank you for your immediate attention on these matters. All of the above are clearly spelled out in the
“Function of the attorney for the child, rules of the chief Judge” and New York State Supreme Court
Appellate Division, “Ethics for Attorneys For Children”.

Thank you,

Gary Jacobs



